From: Michael Loignon

To: Court Of Appeals Filings

Cc: Annie Andrews

Subject: Notice of Appeal_Woodruff

Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 3:44:30 PM
Attachments: Woodruff Notice of Appeal (clocked copy).pdf

*** EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside the organization. Please
exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Good afternoon. I have attached a Notice of Appeal and mailed a copy to the SCCID
Appellate Division who will be handling this matter should any future representation be
necessary. Please let me know if you need anything further from me. Thank you.

Michael R. Loignon, Esq.

Owner and Attorney

Loignon Law Firm, LLC

222 W. Coleman Blvd. Suite 221
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464
Phone: (843) 790-9388

Fax: (843) 881-0358

www.loignonlawfirm.com
https://www.facebook.com/Loignon-Law-Firm-104440885021361
https://www.linkedin.com/company/71527614/
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

APPEAL FROM GEORGETOWN COUNTY
Court of General Sessions

Benjamin H. Culbertson, Presiding Judge

INDICTMENT NO(S): 2022GS2200393-394
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Ryan Oneil Woodruff appeals his conviction and sentence in his case. The following sentence was
imposed by the Honorable Benjamin H, Culbertson, on October 21, 2024, following a five day jury trial
in which Mr, Woodruff was found guilty of two counts of Murder, A timely post trial "Motion for A
New Trial" was filed by the undersigned counsel on November 4, 2024. The Motion was denied via a

Form- 4 Order signed by Judge Culbertson on January 8, 2025. .
Rcspc%/itted,
Michael R. Loignon
Bar #: 101291
222 W. Coleman Blvd. Suite 221
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464
(843)790-9388

michael@loignonlawfirm.com
Other counsel of record are: Attorney for Defendant

R, Scott Hixon, Assistant Solicitor
Office of the Solicitor, 15th Judicial Circuit
401 Cleland $t. Georgetown, SC 29440

Annie E. Andrews, EHsq.

The Andrews Law Firm, LLC
755 Johnnie Dodds Blvd.
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464






THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

APPEAL FROM GEORGETOWN COUNTY
Court of General Sessions

Benjamin H. Culbertson, Presiding Judge
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VS,

RYAN ONEIL WOODRUFF, APPELLANT

PROOF OF SERVICE
1 certify that I have served the Notice of Appeal on Scott Hixon, Assistant Solicitor for Georgetown

County, by hand delivering a copy of it to the Georgetown County Solicitor's Office at 401 Cleland Street,

Georgetown, South Carolina 29440, on January 19, 2024.

Respectfully Submitted,
. o

Michael R. Loignon

Bar#: 101291
222 W. Coleman Blvd. Suite 221

Mount Pleasant, SC 29464
(843)790-9388
michael@loignonlawfirm.com
Attorney for Defendant

Dated: ]/H/‘;o[)ﬁ'
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY HAND DELIVERY

I hereby certify that the Notice of Appeal regarding the case of:
Ryan Oneil Woodruff

has been served on MOL rshe,  COnnA@I  of the Fifteenth Circuit Solicitor’s Office, in receipt

for R. Scott Hixon, Assistant Soicitor for the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit on January [ ('f . 2025.

Michael R. Loignn, Esq.
Trial Attorney for Defendant

Dated: ’{/"’{/ Q\Oa\g/






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
) VERIFICATION

COUNTY OF GEORGETOWN )

Personally appeared before me the above-signed attorney, who being first duly sworn,
deposes and says that he has read the foregoing Request for Representation on Appeal and
knows the allegations contained therein are true, except as to those which may be alleged to be

upon information and belief and as to those he believes them to be true.

Subscribed, sworn and acknowledged before me by Michael R. Loignon, the above-

signed attorney, this _| Eﬁb day of January, 2025.

s e C N0 e
Noté‘ry- blic for South Carolina
My Commission Expires: A0 ’QJ






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF GEORGETOWN )
) Indictment No.: 2022GS2200393-394
)
) Charge: Murderx 2
| | ) "
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) LB OB
; m rl;“w = <
Ve ) MOTION FOR A NEW TRIARRE, = 24
RYAN ONEIL WOODRUFF ) @ T T
) ok 3 oa¥
Defendant ) ’:-2-"-—1 P
J gm :; s

“The Defendant, indicted for two counts of Murder, proceeded fo trial before the

Honorable Benjamin H. Culbertson on Ogtober 21, 2024. The jury returned a verdict on Friday,
October 25, 2024, finding the Defendant guilty of both counts of Murder. The Court sentenced

him on October 25, 2024 to life without parole on both counts, to be run consecutively.

The Defendant, Ryan Woodruff, by and through his undersigned counsel, and moves this

Honorable Coutt for a new trial pursuant to Rule 29, SCRCrimP. This motion is based upon

substantial errors that occurred during tiial which denied the Defendant his constitutional right

1o a fair trial by animpartial jury. The Defendant hereby moves for a new trial on the following

grounds:

L,

Improper Admission of Subsequent Bad Act Bvidence
2. Jury Taint and Bias
3.
4

. All other Defense motions made, but denied; and all Defense objections made, but

Improper Exclusion of Exculpatory Testimony

overruled,
Defense counsel submits the following in support of this motion:
1. Introduction .
Both the United States Constitution and South Carolina Constitution guarantee fundamental.

tights to criminal defendants. Art_iclé 1, § 14, of the South Carolina Constitution provides that "[t]he

right of trial by jury shall be preserved inviolate. Any person charged with an offense shall enjoy the
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right to a speedy and public frial by an impartial jury." Article I, § 3, further protocts that persons
may not "be deprived of life, liberty, or propetty without due process of law."

Similarly, the Sixth Amendment to the Constitution of the United States provides that "[i]n
all criminal prosecutions, the accused shall enjoy the right to a speedy and public. trial by an
impartial jury." This right is made applicable to the states through the Fourteenth Amendment,
which mandates that no state may "deprive any person of life, liberty, or property, without due
process of law."

These constitutional guarantees establish not merely abstract rights, but concrete
requirements ‘that every criminal defendant receives a fair trial before an impartial jury. As
demonstrated below, the Defendant was deprived of these fundamental constitutional rights through
both the improper admission of prejudicial evidence and demonstrable jury taint.

I1. Grounds for New Trial
Improper Admission of Subsequent Bad Act Evidence

The trial court erred in denying Defendant's motion in limine to exclude evidence of an
alleged subsequent assault against Defendant’s co-defendant Alecia Childers, This evidence was
highly prejudicial and violated South Carolina Rule of Evidence 404(b) and established precedent
under State v. Lyle, 125 S.C. 406 (1923). The admission of this subsequent act evidence fails both
prongs of analysis under Rules 404(b) and 403, SCRE:

a) The evidence does not fall within any recognized exception to Rule 404(b)'s prohibition on
character evidence, The alleged assault occurred after the murders at issue and cannot
logically demonstrate motive, intent, absence of mistake, common scheme or plan, or

identity for the prior crimes.

~ b) BEvenif the evidence somehow satisfied a 404(b) exception, its probative value was
substantially outweighed by its prejudicial effect under Rule 403. The similarity in the
method of assault (blunt force trauma {o the head) created an overwhelming 1isk that the

jury would view it as propensity evidence rather thanfor any legitimate purpose.

As articulated in State v. Brooks, 341 S.C. 57 (2000), when prior bad acts are similar to the
crime charged, the danger of unfair prejudice is enhanced. The admission of this evidence

effectively put the Defendant on trial for an unrelated subsequent offense that his lawyer did not
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represent him for, complicating their trial strategy as he did not intend to testify in his murder trial,
but would have testified in the assault case, The introduction of this evidence undermined his right
to be tried solely for the charged crimes. Just like in Brooks, the danger of unfair prejudice Wwas
heightened because the allegation in the subsequent alleged assault were so similar in nature to the. .
two murders Woodruff was on trial for, Both involved blunt force injuries to the head. Since the
method of injury was so similar to the current charge, it increased the likelihood that the Jjury would
convict based on character evidence rather than the facts of the case:

Ryan Woodruff’s trial was unfaitly prejudiced by the admission of testimony and
evidence of a subsequent arrest in another county for which he was not on trial. The testimony and
evidence of this alleged assault and Mr. Woodruff’s arrest for that charge, for which he has not been
convicted, were improperly introduced o the juty in this case leading them to improperly consider
that propensity evidence prior to issning a guilty verdict on both murder charges here. For denying
the Defendant’s Motion in Limine on this subject, and for allowing the State to present highly
prejudicial testimony from multiple witnesses (including from the Wi_ll:iamsbufg' County Deputy
who investigated the subsequent assault and arrested Woodruff), the cumulative effect of which
certainly influenced the jury verdict, Woodruff should be granted a new trial.

2, JuryTaint and Bias

More critically, the Defendant was denied his constitutional right to an 'impe_;rti'al'jm'y due to
demonstrable jury taint involving Juror #127 and a large group of spectators sitfing béhind the
prosecution. The following facts establish this taint:

a) OnOctober 23, 2024, GAB News, the primary news outlet in this stall communiity,
published an article about the current trial, The following day, a large group of spectators
connected to t'ﬁe Defendant’s unrelated pending murder case, comprising approximately
one-fourth of the courtroom and sitting directly behind the solicitor in support of the
prosecution, began attending the trial. These spectators were all African American, in stark
contrast to the all-Caucasian participants in the current trial (defendant, victims, and
witnesses), making their presence particularly conspicuous. In this small venue of only

roughly 8,820 Georgetown city residents.






b) Juror #127 was discovered to be Facebook fiiends with a relative of a victim in an unrelated

pending murder case against the Defendant who was sitting in‘the courtroom during trial.
¢) This-connection was not disclosed during voir dire.

d) Juror #127 was observed making nonverbal communications (nodding) to these spectators
from the jury box.
¢) The murders in both cases oceutred within the same zip code as some jurors, increasing the
likelihood of community knowledge and bias,
- 1) The presence of this large group of spectators, appearing immediately after the publication
of the article, was distuptive to the courtroom, as the large crowd laughed and spoke
amongst themselves over the course of trial amplifying their presence in the courtroom,

which created an atmosphere of prejudice that likely influenced the entire jury panel,

The South Carolina Supreme Court has recognized that jury iinipar-tiali'ty is fundamental to a
fair trial, In State v. Rogers, the court emphasized that any intrusion that compromises jury
impartiality requires remedy. While the frial court eventually replaced Juror #127 as an alternate,
this action came too late - after she had served four of the five trial days and potentially influenced
other jurors. As noted in State v. Bonneau, 276 S.C. 122 (1981), the constitutional mandate for jury
trials requires that "every defendant is entitled to a fair trial." The circumstances here created a
substantial likelihood that the entire jury panel was tainted by:

a) Thehigh probability of jurors researching the reason for the unusual spectator presence in

this small community.
b) Likely exposure to news coverage about the unrelated murder case.
; c)l The visual impact of a large group of spectators clearly aligned with the prosecution.
~d) 'Direct observation of Juror #127's inappropriate communication with spectators,

The spectacle created midway through this trial by the addition of many family members
and supporters of a victim in a subsequent murder case involving this same Defendant cannot be
understated. The jury venire was not questioned about any associations with members of this

family, and other potential associations and biases (in addition to excused juror #127) may have

4






existed, The jury was fully cognizant of the presence of this group, and members of the jury were
observed looking in their direction during critical moments in the trial, It is without a doubt that this
jury was tainted by the presence of these additional spectators. One juror was removed due to a
connection that was easily discovered by the defense on a break. Itis highly likely that other jurors
may have been biased, or at least affected by the presence of the additional spectators. For all of
these reasons enumerated above, the Defendant was not afforded a fair trial by an impartial jury in
violation of Atticle I, Section 14 of the South Carolina Constitution. S.C. Const. att. I, § 14,

3 Improper Exclusion of Excu‘ipatory Testimony
The defense sought to introduce testimony from two witnesses who were interviewed
by law enforcement and claimed that co-defendant, Alecia Childers, confessed to committing
both murders. Both witnesses were cellmates of Childers at the Georgetown County Detention
Center while she was being held on these two murder chiarges. Childers was the State’s key fact
wn‘ncsses that placed Defendant Woodruff at the scene of the crime, Childers was cross-
exaniined about making these confessmns, and she denied making them. The defense sought to
present the testimony of these two witnesses who would have provided details not available to
the public, and which could only have come from someone with inside knowledge of this case.
The State objected to this line of direct examination by defense counsel under the
hearsay rule, and the Court sustained, not allowing defense counsel to question these two
witnesses about Childers two separate confessions, Defense counsel argued that a statement by a
party opponent is not hearsay, and Childers was charged and indicted for both murders as
Woodruff's co-defendant. The State should not be allowed to avoid the introduction of
exculpatory testimony by choosing to proffer a co-defendant, prep them for their testimony, and
put them on trial separately from their co-defendant,
801(d)(2) Admission by Party-Opponent, The statement is offered against a party and Is (4) the
. parly's own statement in either an individual or.a réprésentative capacity; or (B) a statement of
which.the party has manifested an adoption or belief in its truth, or (C) a statement by a person
authorized by the party to make a statement Iconcemmg the subject, or (D) a statement by the
~ parly's agent or servant concerning a matter within the scope of the agency or employment, made
cfm'a‘ﬁg the existence of the relationship, or () a statement by a coconspivator of a paity during

the course and in furtherance of the conspiracy.






;‘zj:;jt;;? ;ﬁfﬁ)ﬁ; ;f,,::::jm wr‘ﬂ_‘z South Carolina law, Bunch v, Cobb, 273 S.C 445 257

. gainst interest of a party epponent is admissible); State v, Good
308 8.C. 313,417 S.E.2d 643 (Ct App. 1992) (an out-of court admission of a criminal defendant is
admissible). Subsection (B) is consistent with South Carolina law. State v, Sharpe, 239°8.C 258,
122 8.E2d 622 (1962) (“es(f’momf- that defendant was silent inresponse lo aﬁ accusation by a thivd
parly admissible), revd on_other_grounds, Suite v Lorrence, 305 S.C. 45, 406 S.E.2d 315
(1991); Coleman & Linscom V. Frazier, 38 S.C.L, (4 Rich,) 146 ( 18.50) (Where party received g
Statement and acted on it as true, stalement admissible), Subsection (E) is consistent with South
Carolina law. State v, Sullivan, 277 8., 35, 262 S.E.2d 838 (1981); Yeager v, Murphy, 291 88
485, 354 S.E.2d 393 (Ct; App 1987) (statements made by co-conspirators in Surtherance of the
conspiracy are admissible),

803(3) Then Existing Mental, Emotional, or Physical Condition. A statement of the declarant's

then existing state of wiind, emotion, sensation, or physical com_é’:‘:;‘on {such as intent, plan, motive,

de.wl'gn, mental feeling, pain, and bodily health), but wot including a statement of memoty or belief

lo prove the fuct remembered or believed unless it velates lo. the execution, revocation,

identification, or terms of declarant's will, |

It is clear that the two defense witnesses would have given two completely independent
accounts of Childers confessing to these murders. Even if Childers cannot be deemed a party
opponent; or a co-conspirator, the testimony regarding Childers confession should have been
allowed as a “Then Existing Mental, Emotional, or Physical Condition.” The testimony from
these witnesses woui_’cl’ have Hé‘soribed Childers then existing mental and physical condition,
namely her severe withdrawal from heroin an opioids, which provided her a motive to commit

these murders, ;
4, All Other Defense Motions Made but Denied; and all Defense Objections Made,

but Overruled.
The Defense renews all other objections and motions made that were denied and

overruled,
1L, Conclusion

The cumulative effect of these ‘errors - the impropet admission of subsequent bad act

evidence, the demonstrable jury taint, and the exclusion of exculpatory testimony that was not

1165!1:-5&31 - denied the Defendant his constitutional right to a fair trial. The likelihood of prejudice is

particularly ‘acute given flie small venue size and interconnected nature of the tommunity. As
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established in State v. Rogers, when jury impartiality is compromised, prejudice must be presumed
Whecause thete is no way to determine with any degree of certainty whether a dafendant's right foa
fair trial by an impartial jury was abridged." For all the foregoing teasos, the prejudice to the

Defendant was not harmless error and the Defendant should be granted a new trial,

Respectfill ‘%ﬁ |
W =

Michael R. Loignen, Esgé .
Annie E, Andrews, Esq,
Attorneys for Defendant

Mount‘P.lcasantLS_ouﬂl__Carolin_a
f.}

November 4, 2024






CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned, Michacl R, Loignon, of the Loignon Law Firm, hereby certifies that on the
4" day of November, 2024, he did personally serve the State of South Carolina with Defendant’s
Motion for New Trial, regarding State of South Carolina vs. Ryan Oneil Woodruff, Indictment Nos.

2022G82200393-394, by delivering the same to the Georgetown County Qolicitor?e Office at 401
Cleland Street, Georgetown, SC 29440.

| Michacl R, Loignon, Esg./
Mount Pleasant, South Carolina
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF GEORGETOWN WARRANT(S):
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS INDICTMENT(S): 2022GS2200393
2022852200394
State Of South Carolina - Ryan Oneil Woodruff
DEFENDANT(S)

Attorney for : [[] State [C] Defendant
‘or
[7] self-Represented Litigant-

This form order  Benjamin H, Culbertson
submitted by: Presiding Judge

DISPOSITION TYPE
] DECISION BY THE COURT AFTER HEARING. This action came to a hearing before the
court. The issues have been heard and a decision rendered. [_] Se¢ below for additional information,

] DECISION BY THE COURT AFTER STATUS CONFERENCE. This case came for a status
conference before the court. The status of this case and pending issues in this case were discussed
and a decision rendered. [_] See below for additional information,

] DECISION BY THE COURT AFTER SECOND APPEARANCE. This case came for a
Second Appearance before the court. The status of this case and pending issues in this case were.
discussed and a decision rendered. [_] See below for additional information

¥  MOTION: Defendant’s Motion For New Trial

[C] GRANTED #fDENIED  [JCONTINUED [] WITHDRAWN

[] WITHDRAWN BY MOVING PARTY:
Signature of Moving Party

[C] OTHER:

IT IS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED: [ See Order of the Court below  [] See attached order
[ Formal Order to follow; to be prepared by: [ State [[] Defendant  [[] Other:

ORDER INFORMATION .
This order I ends [] does not end the case. ;

Additional Information for the Clerk :

“The dgfmw"s Motiow ¥ New Trial 75 dend, .

By consent of the parties, this motion is decided on briefs without oral arguments,

WWW 2148 Aom . 8 2025

Circuit Court Judge Judge Code YDate






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF GEORGETOWN
STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022GS2200394
VS.
A/Wi: 2021A2210500355
RYAN O'NEIL WOODRUFF
AKA: Ryan Woodruff, Ryan O Neil Woodruff Date of Offense: 05/21/2021
Race: W Sex: M Age: 31 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0010, 0020
DOB: 11/25/1992 SS#  248-91-0469 CDR Code #: 0116
Address: 362 Haggley Road
City, State, Zip: Pawleys Island, SC 29440 SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* 102733334 SID#  SC01919779
*CDL Yes [ No [ cMV Yes [ No [ Hazmat Yes [1 No [
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS
TO: Murder (Death, Life, or NLT 30 vears to Life)
In violation of §  16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 116

[ NON-VIOLENT ™ vioLeNt [ sErRioUS [ MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3™)
0O Lesser Included . Defendant Waives Presentment

Thechage s EI As ingloted, Offense, to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: M Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

69635 ATT06204

Scott R. Hixson, Solicitor SC Bar # Ryan O'neil Woodruff, Defendant Michael Loignon, Attorney for SCBar #
Defense

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the E(State Department of Correction [0 County Detention Center,

Life witwoud parele .
for a determinate term of days/monthstyears/Fime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _x. years

and/or to pay a fine of $ X ; provided that upon the service of X days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of$_ X plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for X

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

[ CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /€ / 26 (2024

] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

days/months
| To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.






STATE VS.  Ryan O'neil Woodruff INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022G° 00394

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[C] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [ No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0  Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E
beginning:

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [0  Public Service Employment days/hours

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 Other:
[] RESTITUTION [] Deferred [] Def Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [J Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly plnts of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ (bp-W®
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $§ 25 w0
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942() (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 515
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[1 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3

TOTAL  § |2%-1S
x Presiding Judge: W

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: QZfM bmanns  [Au Lo udge Code: AL a5
Court Reporter: Jplee Ko &h Sentence Date: Oct- 25, ZoZ

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 4 of 4






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF GEORGETOWN
STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2022GS2200393
VS.
A/WH: 2021A2210500354
RYAN O'NEIL WOODRUFF
AKA: Ryan Woodruff, Ryan O Neil Woodruff Date of Offense: 05/21/2021
Race: W Sex: M Age: 31 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0010, 0020
DOB: 11/25/1992 SSi# 248-91-0469 CDR Code #: 0116
Address: 362 Haggley Road
City, State, Zip: Pawleys Island, SC 29440 SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* 102733334 SID# SC01919779
*CDL Yes [1 No [ cMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes [ No [1
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS
TO: Murder (Death, Life, or NLT 30 vears to Life)
In violation of §  16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 116

] NON-VIOLENT 121 VIOLENT [ sgrious ™ mosTserious [ Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3')
0 Lesser Included O Defendant Waives Presentment

ThEGHgR i |?_1 As frioted, Offense, to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: & without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

69635 ATT06204

Scott R. Hixson, Solicitor SC Bar # Ryan O'neil Woodruff, Defendant Michael Loignon, Attorney for SC Bar #
Defense

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ~ [# State Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,
Life without pavols
for a determinate term of dayshmenthsiyears/Fime-Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed i years

and/or to pay a fine of § X ; provided that upon the service of X days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § X ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for X

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

[] CONCURRENT or M CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: / 0/ 26/2024’

[M The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

days/months
| To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.






STATE VS.  Ryan O'neil Woodruff INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022G. 20393

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED [1 Random Drug/Alcchol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [[] No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0  Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E

beginning:
Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 O Public Service Employment days/hours

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursnant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[0 Other:

[0 RESTITUTION [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [l Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [J Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ |OD: P°
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 725-v0
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) ) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ A8
[1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL s |2¢715
Presiding Judge: Q%m

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Qj,{m e adr Judge Code: 2/
Court Reporter: Jud e |G Sh Sentence Date: p&f 25 y ZoZ4
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